

*Place:* 999 E Street, NW., Washington, DC (Ninth Floor).

*Status:* This meeting will be open to the public.

*Items to be discussed:*

Correction and Approval of Minutes, Administrative Matters.

*Date & time:* Friday, June 6, 2003 at 10 a.m.

*Place:* 999 E Street, NW., Washington, DC (Ninth Floor).

*Status:* This hearing will be open to the public.

*Matters before the Commission:*

Public financing of Presidential candidates and nominating conventions.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Mr. Ron Harris, Press Officer, Telephone: (202) 694-1220.

**Mary W. Dove,**

*Secretary of the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 03-13587 Filed 5-27-03; 2:32 pm]

**BILLING CODE 6715-01-M**

**FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION**

**Notice of Agreement(s) Filed**

The Commission hereby gives notice of the filing of the following agreement(s) under the Shipping Act of 1984. Interested parties can review or obtain copies of agreements at the Washington, DC offices of the Commission, 800 North Capitol Street, NW., Room 940. Interested parties may submit comments on an agreement to the Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573, within 10 days of the date this notice appears in the **Federal Register**.

*Agreement No.:* 011756-001.

*Title:* New World Alliance/Evergreen Slot Exchange Agreement.

*Parties:* American President Lines, Ltd./ APL Co. Pte Ltd. (acting as one party) ("APL")

Hyundai Merchant Marine Co. Ltd. ("Hyundai")

Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd. ("MOL")

Evergreen Marine Corp. (Taiwan) Ltd. ("Evergreen")

*Synopsis:* The proposed agreement modification deletes Thailand and Malaysia from the geographic scope, revises the number of vessels deployed by the parties in the trade, revises the average capacity of the parties' vessels, revises the list of services on which the parties exchange slots, and adds specific slot allocations for each party. It also republishes the agreement in a second edition and establishes an initial 12-month period for the second edition of the agreement.

Dated: May 22, 2003.

By Order of the Federal Maritime Commission.

**Bryant L. VanBrakle,**

*Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 03-13324 Filed 5-28-03; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6730-01-P**

**FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION**

[Docket No. 03-04]

**Diversified Freight Logistics, Inc. v. National Shipping Co. of Saudi Arabia; Notice of Filing of Complaint and Assignment**

Notice is given that a complaint was filed by Diversified Freight Logistics, Inc. ("Complainant"), against the National Shipping Company of Saudi Arabia ("Respondent"). The complaint was served on May 20, 2003.

Complainant alleges that Respondent violated sections 10(b)(3), 10(b)(4)(E), 10(b)(8) and 10(d)(1) of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. app. 1709(b)(3), 1709(b)(4)(E), 1709(b)(8) and 1709(d)(1) by retaliating against it by initiating a civil suit against Complainant for "lost freight" arising from a canceled booking; by failing to compromise or settle its claim for lost freight; by imposing unreasonable prejudice or disadvantage by failing to seek reimbursement or commence suit against other forwarders or principles which have canceled bookings; and by failing to establish reasonable practices that allow a party to cancel bookings without peril of suit. Complainant seeks

an order finding Respondent to have violated the sections cited above, a cease and desist order and reparations for certain expenses and fees.

This proceeding has been assigned to the office of Administrative Law Judges. Hearing in this matter, if any is held, shall commence within the time limitations prescribed in 46 CFR 502.61, and only after consideration has been given by the parties and the presiding officer to the use of alternative forms of dispute resolution. The hearing shall include oral testimony and cross-examination in the discretion of the presiding officer only upon proper showing that there are genuine issues of material fact that cannot be resolved on the basis of sworn statements, affidavits, depositions, or other documents or that the nature of the matter in issue is such that an oral hearing and cross-examination are necessary for the development of an adequate record. Pursuant to the further terms of 46 CFR 502.61, the initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by May 19, 2004, and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by September 16, 2004.

**Bryant L. VanBrakle,**

*Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 03-13323 Filed 5-28-03; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6730-01-P**

**FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION**

**Ocean Transportation Intermediary License Reissuance**

Notice is hereby given that the following Ocean Transportation Intermediary licenses have been reissued by the Federal Maritime Commission pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984, as amended by the Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 1998 (46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the regulations of the Commission pertaining to the licensing of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries, 46 CFR part 515.

License No.	Name/Address	Date reissued
2724NF .....	Air 7 Seas Transport Logistics, Inc., 1815 Houret Court, Milpitas, CA 95035-6823 .....	April 23, 2003.
10355N .....	Finlay's Import-Export, Inc. dba Finlay's Ship To Jamaica, 8700 NW 7th Avenue, Miami, FL 33150.	April 3, 2003.
2189F .....	Stavers Corporation, 165 Truman Terrace, Paramus, NJ 07652 .....	April 13, 2003.
1294NF .....	U.S. Express, Inc., 137-44 94th Avenue., Jamaica, NY 11435 .....	September 1, 2002.

**Sandra L. Kusumoto,**

Director, Bureau of Consumer Complaints  
and Licensing.

[FR Doc. 03-13322 Filed 5-28-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

**FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION****Ocean Transportation Intermediary License; Revocations**

The Federal Maritime Commission hereby gives notice that the following Ocean Transportation Intermediary licenses have been revoked pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 (46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the regulations of the Commission pertaining to the licensing of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries, effective on the corresponding date shown below:

*License Number:* 16628N.

*Name:* Air & Sea Pak Co. dba Corrigan Air & Sea Cargo Systems.

*Address:* 6170 Middlebelt Road, Romulus, MI 48174.

*Date Revoked:* April 28, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 11242N.

*Name:* Aloyd International Corp.

*Address:* 149-09 183rd Street, Springfield Gardens, NY 11413.

*Date Revoked:* March 31, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 4085F.

*Name:* American Logistics & Purchasing Services, Ltd.

*Address:* 1610 Parkview Avenue, Seaford, NY 11783.

*Date Revoked:* April 19, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 3356F.

*Name:* Arrow Cargo, Inc.

*Address:* 3231 S. Gully Road, Suite D, Dearborn, MI 48124.

*Date Revoked:* May 7, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 1530F.

*Name:* Colombo Services, Inc.

*Address:* 4000-A Airline Drive, Suite A, Houston, TX 77022.

*Date Revoked:* May 7, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 16499N.

*Name:* DSM Freight, Inc.

*Address:* 280 SW 99th Terrace, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025.

*Date Revoked:* May 1, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 17304F.

*Name:* Direct Worldwide Logistics, Inc.

*Address:* 7520 Lawndale Avenue, Houston, TX 77012.

*Date Revoked:* March 28, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 17572N.

*Name:* Impex of Doral Logistics, Inc.

*Address:* 7275 NW 87th Avenue, Miami, FL 33166.

*Date Revoked:* October 16, 2002.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 17077F.

*Name:* J. Powers International, Inc.

*Address:* 2501 South State, Suite 100-B, Little Rock, AR 72206.

*Date Revoked:* May 14, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 16356N.

*Name:* Jagremar Marine, Inc.

*Address:* 15490 Vickery Drive, Houston, TX 77032.

*Date Revoked:* May 1, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 13754N.

*Name:* L.A.S. Incorporated.

*Address:* 8 Hook Road, Bayonne, NJ 07002.

*Date Revoked:* May 11, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 16353N.

*Name:* Mittercon International, Inc.

*Address:* 119 Village Street, Suite A, Slidell, LA 70458.

*Date Revoked:* May 7, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 16529N.

*Name:* Newmark Shipping Ltd. dba R S Freight Inc. dba R S F Inc.

*Address:* 4455 Torrance Blvd. Suite 848, Torrance, CA 90503.

*Date Revoked:* May 1, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 4133F.

*Name:* Overseas Trading & Shipping Co., Inc.

*Address:* 2654 Pittman Drive, Silver Spring, MD 20910.

*Date Revoked:* May 1, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 4273NF.

*Name:* Primar International, Inc.

*Address:* 15402 Vantage Parkway East, Suite 314, Houston, TX 77032.

*Date Revoked:* May 7, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain valid bonds.

*License Number:* 16731N.

*Name:* Providence Services, Inc.

*Address:* 8565 NW 68th Street, Miami, FL 33166.

*Date Revoked:* April 25, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 16829NF.

*Name:* Rail Van LLC dba Multimodal Transportation Division of Rail Van, Inc. dba Global Logistics Services.

*Address:* 400 West Wilson Bridge Road, Worthington, OH 43082.

*Date Revoked:* May 4, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain valid bonds.

*License Number:* 11170N.

*Name:* Sage Freight Systems Inc. dba Sage Container Lines.

*Address:* 182-30 150th Road, Suite 108, Jamaica, NY 11413.

*Date Revoked:* April 26, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 18322F.

*Name:* Shipprotectors International, Inc.

*Address:* 211 East Ocean Blvd., Suite 245, Long Beach, CA 90802.

*Date Revoked:* May 14, 2003.

*Reason:* Surrendered license voluntarily.

*License Number:* 17583N.

*Name:* Sino-America Express, Inc.

*Address:* P.O. Box 1495, 13523 Tobinn Manor Drive, Cypress, TX 77429.

*Date Revoked:* April 1, 2003.

*Reason:* Surrendered license voluntarily.

*License Number:* 17169F.

*Name:* South West Marine Inc.

*Address:* 400 C Ansin Blvd., Hallandale, FL 33009.

*Date Revoked:* March 1, 2002.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 6098N.

*Name:* Sunshine Express Line, Inc.

*Address:* 3250 NW, North River Drive, Miami, FL 33142.

*Date Revoked:* May 11, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 3536NF.

*Name:* Supertrans International Inc.

*Address:* 8635 Aviation Blvd., Inglewood, CA 90301.

*Date Revoked:* March 21, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain valid bonds.

*License Number:* 3478F.

*Name:* Sextant Overseas Shipping Corp.

*Address:* P.O. Box 126, Enid Road, Summit, NY 12175.

*Date Revoked:* April 13, 2003.

*Reason:* Failed to maintain a valid bond.

*License Number:* 3443N.